

Chen, Ji  Beijing

Private Equity & Investment Funds

Banking & Finance



Direct: 86-10-6584-6774

Telephone: 86-10-6584-6688

Fax: 86-10-6584-6666

Email: chenji@glo.com.cn

Practice Areas

Mr. Chen is specialized in providing legal services in financing and general corporate matters, including banking, trust, private equity and venture capital etc.

In respect of banking, the major clients of Mr. Chen include China Development Bank, Hua Xia Bank, Postal Savings Bank of China, China Everbright Bank, China Bohai Bank, Agricultural Bank of China, China Construction Bank, Bank of China, Industrial and Commercial Bank of China, Bank of Beijing, China CITIC Bank, Bank of Communications, Korea Exchange Bank, Bangkok Bank, etc.

In respect of trust, the major clients of Mr. Chen include CITIC Trust Co. Ltd., China Jingu International Trust Co., Ltd., Daye Trust Co., Ltd., National Trust Co. Ltd., Minmetals International Trust Co. Ltd. and Anxin Trust & Investment Co., Ltd. etc.

In addition, other major clients of Mr. Chen include China Cinda Asset Management Co., Ltd., Toyota Motor Finance (China) Co., Ltd., COSCO Finance Co., Ltd., ChemChina Finance Corporation, Chinapack International Leasing Co., Ltd., Everbright Financial Leasing Co., Ltd., Beijing Capital Tourism Co., Ltd., China National Chemical Corporation, China Petrochemical Corporation (Sinopec Group), China Petroleum & Chemical Corporation and other financial institutions and enterprises.

Mr. Chen provides the following legal services to the above clients: general and specific legal consultation services, syndicated loans, disposal of non-performing assets, credit assets transfer, trust projects, mergers and acquisitions, assets restructuring, private equity investment and venture capital, structured financing, issuance of corporate bonds, issuance of debt financing instruments of non-financial enterprises, asset securitization, specific subjects research, litigation and arbitration etc.

Further, Mr. Chen worked as the lawyer in the project team of real estate investment trusts (REITs) led by China Banking Regulatory Commission, the People's bank of China and China Securities Regulatory Commission, providing comprehensive legal services in the development and design of REITs projects (including inter-bank market products and stock exchange market products) and drafting of relevant regulations.

Work Experience

May 2012 – present Partner, Global Law Office, Beijing office

January 2004 – May 2012 Lawyer and partner, Beijing ZhongLun W&D Law Firm

October 2000 – December 2003 Lawyer, Beijing Zhong Lun Law Firm

Admission

Admitted in the PRC in 2000

Education

1996 – 2000 East China University of Political Science and Law, LL.B

Languages

Chinese, English

